
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 



Sage Lewis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael K. Simoni 
Tuesday, December 5, 2023 6:54 AM 
Sage Lewis 
Board 

On November 21, 2023, Kim Taylor, the wife of Supervisor Jeremy Taylor, was convicted in U.S. Federal Court of 52 
counts of voter fraud. These convictions stemmed from an illegal voter fraud scheme conducted during the 2020 
primary and 2020 general elections. Supervisor Taylor is named as an un-indicted co-conspirator due to his effort to 
solicit funds for the voter fraud scheme from multiple candidates who were also on the ballot. 

For these reasons, the CWA 7177 is formally withdrawing any previous support or endorsements for Mr. Taylor. 
Furthermore CWA 7177 requests Mr. Taylor resigns or be removed from office. 

If Mr_. Taylor retains his seat on the Board of Supervisors, we request Mr. Taylor abstain from any votes, discussions, or 
deliberations related to the Sheriff's Office including the new Law Enforcement Center. This request is due to his conflict 
of interest. 
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